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Appendix 4.3E
NAHC Correspondence






From: Roshanne Bakhtiary

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 7:10 AM

To: NAHC@NAHC

Cc: Adam Giacinto

Subject: Sacred Lands File Search Request for Dudek #12755.47

Attachments: 12755 47 NAHC_SLF_Request.pdf

Dear NAHC,

Please find attached to this email the NAHC Sacred Lands File Search request with project location map
for the proposed Compass Energy Storage Project (Dudek #12755.47) in San Juan Capistrano, CA. Dudek
is requesting a NAHC Sacred Lands File Search for any sacred sites, tribal cultural resources, and other
places of Native American community value that may fall within a half-mile radius of the proposed

project location.

Please let me know if you have any questions regarding this project. You can email the results to me at:

rbakhtiary@dudek.com.

Thank you,

Roshanne S. Bakhtiary, MA

Archaeologist

760.557.0998

www.dudek.com


www.dudek.com
mailto:rbakhtiary@dudek.com
https://12755.47
https://12755.47

Sacred Lands File & Native American Contacts List Request

Native American Heritage Commission
1550 Harbor Blvd, Suite 100
West Sacramento, CA 95691
916-373-3710
916-373-5471 — Fax
nahc@nahc.ca.gov

Information Below is Required for a Sacred Lands File Search

Project: Compass Energy Storage Project #12755.47

County: Orange

USGS Quadrangle Name: San Juan Capistrano

Township: 7S Range: 8W Section(s): 29, 26, 35, 36

Company/Firm/Agency: Dudek

Street Address: 605 3rd Street

City: Encinitas, California Zip: 92024

Phone: (760) 557-0998

Fax:

Email: rbakhtiary@dudek.com

Project Description:

The proposed Compass Energy Storage Project will include the development of an 250 MW battery
storage system (BESS) and associated infastructure within a developemnt area totalling 30-acres
on an apporximate 60-acre parcel.


mailto:nahc@nahc.ca.gov
mailto:nahc@nahc.ca.gov

SOURCE: USGS 7.5-Minute Series San Juan Capistrano Quadrangle

Township 7S / Range 8W / Sections 25, 26, 35, 36
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From: Green, Andrew@NAHC <Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 12, 2023 4:00 PM

To: Roshanne Bakhtiary

Cc: kaamalam@gmail.com

Subject: Compass Energy Storage Project

Attachments: SLF Yes Compass Energy Storage Project 6.12.2023.pdf; Compass Energy Storage Project

6.12.2023.pdf

Good Afternoon,

Attached is the response to the project referenced above. If you have any additional questions, please

feel free to contact our office email at nahc@nahc.ca.gov.

Regards,

Andrew Green

Native American Heritage Commission
1550 Harbor Blvd., Suite 100

West Sacramento, CA 95691
Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov

Direct Line: (916) 573-1072

Office: (916) 373-3710


mailto:Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov
mailto:nahc@nahc.ca.gov
mailto:kaamalam@gmail.com
mailto:Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA Gavin Newsom, Governor

NATIVE AMERICAN HERITAGE COMMISSION

June 12, 2023

Roshanne Bakhtiary
Dudek

Via Email to: rbakhtiary@dudek.com

Re: Compass Energy Storage Project, Orange County

Dear Ms. Bakhtiary:

A record search of the Native American Heritage Commission (NAHC) Sacred Lands File (SLF)
was completed for the information submitted for the above referenced project. The results
were positive. Please contact the Juaneno Band of Mission Indians Acjachemen Nation -
Belardes on the attached list for information. Please note that tribes do not always record their
sacred sites in the SLF, nor are they required to do so. A SLF search is not a substitute for
consultation with tribes that are traditionally and culturally affiliated with a project’s geographic
area. Other sources of cultural resources should also be contacted for information regarding
known and recorded sites, such as the appropriate regional California Historical Research
Information System (CHRIS) archaeological Information Center for the presence of recorded
archaeological sites.

Attached is a list of Native American tribes who may also have knowledge of cultural resources
in the project area. This list should provide a starting place in locating areas of potential
adverse impact within the proposed project area. Please contact all of those listed:; if they
cannot supply information, they may recommend others with specific knowledge. By
contacting all those listed, your organization will be better able to respond to claims of failure to
consult with the appropriate tribe. If a response has not been received within ftwo weeks of
noftification, the Commission requests that you follow-up with a telephone call or email to
ensure that the project information has been received.

If you receive notification of change of addresses and phone numbers from fribes, please notify
the NAHC. With your assistance, we can assure that our lists contain current information.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at my email
address: Andrew.Green@nahc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

a/rwffuwzg’éwn,

Andrew Green
Cultural Resources Analyst

Attachment
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Native American Heritage Commission
Native American Contact List
Orange County

Juaneno Band of Mission
Indians

Sonia Johnston, Chairperson
P.O. Box 25628

Santa Ana, CA, 92799
sonia.johnston@sbcglobal.net

Juaneno

Juaneno Band of Mission
Indians Acjachemen Nation -
Belardes

Joyce Perry, Cultural Resource
Director

4955 Paseo Segovia

Irvine, CA, 92603

Phone: (949) 293 - 8522
kaamalam@gmail.com

Juaneno

Juaneno Band of Mission
Indians Acjachemen Nation 84A
Heidi Lucero, Chairperson, THPO
31411-A La Matanza Street

San Juan Capistrano, CA, 92675
Phone: (562) 879 - 2884
jbmian.chairwvoman@gmail.com

Juaneno

La Jolla Band of Luiseno
Indians

Norma Contreras, Chairperson
22000 Highway 76

Pauma Valley, CA, 92061
Phone: (760) 742 - 3771

Luiseno

Pala Band of Mission Indians
Alexis Wallick, Assistant THPO
PMB 50, 35008 Pala Temecula
Road

Pala, CA, 92059

Phone: (760) 891 - 3537
awallick@palatribe.com

Cupeno
Luiseno

Pala Band of Mission Indians
Shasta Gaughen, Tribal Historic
Preservation Officer

PMB 50, 35008 Pala Temecula
Road

Pala, CA, 92059

Phone: (760) 891 - 3515

Fax: (760) 742-3189
sgaughen@palatribe.com

Cupeno
Luiseno

6/12/2023

Pauma Band of Luiseno Indians
Temet Aguilar, Chairperson

P.O. Box 369

Pauma Valley, CA, 92061

Phone: (760) 742 - 1289

Fax: (760) 742-3422
bennaecalac@aol.com

Santa Rosa Band of Cahuilla
Indians

Lovina Redner, Tribal Chair
P.O. Box 391820

Anza, CA, 92539

Phone: (951) 659 - 2700

Fax: (951) 659-2228
Isaul@santarosa-nsn.gov

Soboba Band of Luiseno
Indians

Isaiah Vivanco, Chairperson
P. O. Box 487

San Jacinto, CA, 92581
Phone: (951) 654 - 5544
Fax: (951) 654-4198
ivivanco@soboba-nsn.gov

Soboba Band of Luiseno
Indians

Joseph Ontiveros, Cultural
Resource Department

P.O. BOX 487

San Jacinto, CA, 92581
Phone: (951) 663 - 5279
Fax: (951) 654-4198
jontiveros@soboba-nsn.gov

Luiseno

Cahuilla

Cahuilla
Luiseno

Cahuilla
Luiseno

This list is current only as of the date of this document. Distribution of this list does not relieve any person of statutory responsibility as defined in Section 7050.5 of
the Health and Safety Code, Section 5097.94 of the Public Resource Section 5097.98 of the Public Resources Code.

This list is only applicable for contacting local Native Americans with regard to cultural resources assessment for the proposed Compass Energy Storage Project,

Orange County.

PROJ-2023-
002775

06/12/2023 03:58 PM

1of1


mailto:sgaughen@palatribe.com
mailto:awallick@palatribe.com
mailto:jbmian.chairwoman@gmail.com
mailto:kaamalam@gmail.com
mailto:sonia.johnston@sbcglobal.net

	Appendix 4.3E: NAHC Correspondence



